Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Jennifer L. Bradfute <jlb@modrall.com>
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 3:48 PM
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Goetze,

Phillip, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Brooks, David K,
EMNRD; Scott Morgan
Subject: Case 15756, Application of Cimarex for the Lea 7 Fed. 2H

All: Cimarex would like to continue this application to the next docket in order to give the parties additional time to
continue negotiations. Mr. Morgan has agreed to this continuation request.

Thank you,
Jennifer

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE smartphone
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